The Powell House

> HC <

The Powell House is a historic home in Upper Merion Township, located directly across the way from the Court in King of Prussia on Allendale Road. Built in the mid-18th century, the home was originally a tenant house on the Walker family farm in King of Prussia. It was eventually sold in 1944 to Ellwood Powell, by which name it is currently known. Additions were made to the original house in 1917 and 1956. Located on Crow Creek, the house is one of the few historic properties left in the KOP Mall area.







